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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 8:24 AM
To: Sue's Desk (armstrong1242@fairpoint.net); Sue Armstrong (armstrong@elltel.net); 

desmond@elltel.net; Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: Christina Wollman
Subject: BL-12-00017 Armstrong
Attachments: BL-12-00017 Armstrong PW Comments.pdf

BL-12-00017 Armstrong 
 
Good Morning All, 
 
The Legal Descriptions for the above application were submitted to Public Works for final approval. 
They do not appear to have addressed Condition #2 in the KC DPW comment/requirement letter 
(attached) as required. The application will remain in a conditional preliminary approval status until the 
requirement has been met. All of the documentation for this application may be found at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/boundary-line-adjustments.asp  .  Please feel free to contact 
myself or Ms. Wollman should you have any questions.  
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 


